
RFP #: 251-19-020 

Questions received 

LED responses 

 

1. Can companies from Outside USA apply for this? (like, from India or 

Canada)? 

 

Yes. 

 

2. Do we need to come over there for meetings? 

 

Yes, substantial number of meetings with LED as well as USDA. 

 

3. Can we perform tasks (related to RFP) outside the USA? (like, from India 

or Canada)? 

 

A limited amount of work could be performed outside the USA, but a 

substantial amount of work will require presence in Louisiana and 

Washington, D.C. 

 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

 

No, we must have original copies of the Proposals.  In accordance with 

section 1.7—Proposal submittal, E-mail submission of Proposals shall not be 

acceptable.  

 


